City of Chicago

22nd DISTRICT COUNCIL

COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Type: Regular

Meeting Date: 6-12-2024

Meeting Location & Address: Woodsen Regional Library. 9525 S. Halsted St.

Chicago, IL 60643.

Meeting Start Time: 18:06 P.M.

Attendance & Quorum

OMA Meeting cannot take place with 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name & Attendance

Kennedy- Present

Parker- Present

Bielecki- Present

Public Comment:

Norma- 1st time attending these meetings. Concerned about shooting and car jackings. Wants to know what is being done about these issues in 22nd District.

Barry- Concerned about the shooting on 96th Green which resulted in a homicide. How do we get funding for more cameras? What can the community do to help the police in turn help the community. Needs speed bumps put back on his street after street being repaved.

Approval of Minutes:

Kennedy- Approved

Parker- Approved

Bielecki- Approved

<u>District Council Member Updates:</u>

Kennedy- Updates from the 22nd District CPD Command Staff Meeting

- 1. Homicides Up 16% (6 to 7)
- 2. Shootings Down 4%
- 3. Robberies Down 43%
- 4. Carjackings Down 25%
- 5. Burglaries Down 43%
- 6. Motor Vehicle Thefts Down 46%

OEMC gave a nice presentation at our last district council meeting regarding the Smart911 app. I set up an account for myself and my family. If you missed the meeting and need any info, see me after tonight's meeting and I will assist. Also, it has been made clear that residents of Chicago aren't fully aware of how the district operates. We will ask commander to give us a short break down on that when he speaks to us tonight. We are also working with our Community Outreach Coordinator to get us a map with the breakdown of the 22nd District beats printed up as well.

Parker- Plans on creating email lists for residents to help participation in meetings. Plans to attend events this summer to get the word out. We need community feedback. She attended an event at the Beverly Arts Center this week for the juvenile justice panel, 40 youth were in attendance.

Bielecki- Nominating Committee Update- The new permanent commission for the CCPSA will take the oath of office next week. Six members were approved by the city council and will have its first meeting Thursday, June 27, 2024, 6:30pm St. Sabina Church 1210 W 78th Place, Chicago, IL 60629 Six members were approved by the City Council however the status of Angel Rubi Navarijo has not yet been approved. There is pushback because he works also for Northside Alder Leni Hoppenworth. So, this will come up again in July. May COPA report review for the 022nd District. Consent Decree Update – Appeared in front of Judge Rebecca Palmeyer to give public comment of the topic of traffic stops. Comment on organizations and progressive alders proposing a referendum of the restructure of CCPSA. Public Safety group update – plan for moving forward explained.

Discussions:

Sanda- Incoming CCPSA commissioner who was approved by city council. Lifelong Chicagoan. Mother and Father both held Chicago Public Service jobs. She is an attorney with a private practice. Previously worked as a civilian as CPD headquarters. She wants to increase public safety, encourage true diversity, and encourage more diverse voices.

Commander-Marshfield Plaza is installing steel gates which will be locked during off hours. Gave updates on funeral home security. Spoke about restorative justice opportunities in the 22nd district. Spoke about officer wellness, especially during the DNC with days off cancelled. Spoke about guns recovered, curfews, parental accountability, traffic missions, SDSC camera room success stories, 228 guns recovered YTD in 22nd district.

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

JULY 10^{TH} – 6:30 P.M. Mt. Greenwood Park Field House 3721 W. 111^{th} St. Chicago, IL. 60655

District Council ended the meeting at: 19:42